CALIFORNIA POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CALIFORNIA 93407
(805) 546-0111

July 30, 1985

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington D.C. 20555

Attn: Hugh L. Thompson, Jr., Director
Division of Licensing

Re: Docket No. 50-394
LS05-85-07-027 |

Dear Mr. Thompson:

In response to your letter of July 19, 1985, Amendment No. 8 terminating
the Facility Operating License No. R-121 for Cal Poly's AGN 201 Training
Reactor has been signed and a fully-executed copy is attached.

Your assistance on this matter is greatly appreciated and should you
require additional information, please contact me at (805) 546-2234 at
your convenience.

Yours trul

Ray’Macias
Procurement & Support Services Officer
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THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY




UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20655

Docket No., 50-394

AMENDMENT TO INDEMNITY AGREEMENT NO, E-55
~AMENDMENT WO, 8

Effective July 19, 1985 , Indemnity Agreement No. E-55, between
California State Polytechnic College and the Atomic Energy Commission,
dated December 13, 1971, as amended, is hereby terminated.

FOR THE UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

A ot ffernr

Jerome Sal n, Assistant Director
State and Licensee Relations
Office of State Programs

Accepted July 29 , 1985
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Ray Macias

Procurement & Support Services Officer



